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Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey

Re: Application for Non-Standard Location
David Fasken - E1 Paso Federal No. 6
2430' FNL and 2530' FEL
Section 2, T-21-S, R-26-F
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On behalf of our client, David Fasken, I hereby request administrative
approval of a non-standard location for the subject well.

The proposed location represents a suitable drill site that is within
1.4 feet of the surface elevation of 3194 feet set as a minimum by the Pecos
River Water Authority as administered by the Bureau of Reclamation. Due to
the terrain and the lateral distance from Lake Avalon, I believe that this
Tocation will be approved by the Pecos River Water Authority and the Bureau
of Reclamation. Within the past year, the minimum elevation for dril} sites
in the Lake Avalon Area has been changed from 3177 feet to 3194 feet.

Acreage to be dedicated to the subject well consists of Lots 2 , 26, 31,
32 and 34 of NM911 Lease and Lots 33, 39 and 40 of NM18964 Lease - 320+ acres.
The two rows of lots north of the subject well site, Lots 17 through 24, are
being preserved for another future production unit. The remaining acreage in
Section 2 (Lots 27, 28, 29, 30, 35, 36, 37 and 38) is dedicated to tha FI Paso
Federal No. 2 located in Lot 29.

We are simultaneously filing an application for Permit to Drill, U.S.G.S.
Form 9-331C with the U.S.G.S. District Engineer in Roswell, New Mexico.

The offset operators, Arco 0i1 & Gas Co., Inexco 0il Co., Maralo, Inc.,
Mobil 0i1 Corp., and Yates Petroleum Corp. are being notified by Certified
Mail of this request. Copies of our request for waiver letters are enclosed.

Yours very truly,
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Robert H. Angevine
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Attmts.



